
 
  
  
  

Black Lake Special District  

 

120 State avenue ne, #303 • Olympia, WA 98501 • 360-867-8814 • 

info@blacklakespecialdistrict.org 

 

Black Lake Special District Special Meeting 

Monday, April 12, 2021 • 6:15 pm 

1 (669) 333-8889  

Conference ID: 33772561 

 

1. Call to Order  

 

2. Roll Call   

 

3. Approval of Agenda  

 

4. Public Communication  
(Estimated Time: 0-30 Minutes, Sign-up Sheets are provided) 

During this portion of the meeting, citizens may address the Board for up to 3 minutes regarding items related to Special District business.  In the event 

testimony exceeds 30 minutes, the Commission will allow for additional testimony to be taken at the end of the meeting for those who signed up at the 

beginning of the meeting and did not get an opportunity to speak during the allotted 30-minutes. 

 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda 

 

Attachments:  
  March 18, 2021 Minutes 

  March 25, 2021 Minutes 

  04_09_2021 Payment Voucher Transmittal 

  
   

   

6. Herrera Environmental confirmation of alum treatment chemical deliveries 

 

7. Approval of Last Payment to HAB Aquatic Solutions in the amount of $1,048,912.50 

 

8. Items from the Floor  

 

9. Continued Public Communication  
(If needed for those who signed up earlier and did not get an opportunity to speak during the allotted 30 minutes.) 

 

10. Adjournment of Public Meeting  

 

 

Next Meeting: April 19, 2021 Regular Meeting 



 
  
  
  

Black Lake Special District  

 

120 State avenue ne, #303 • Olympia, WA 98501 • 360-867-8814 • 

info@blacklakespecialdistrict.org 

 

Black Lake Special District Special Meeting 

Thursday, March 18, 2021 • 6:15 pm 

 

 

MINUTES: 

1. Call to Order – Chair Stintzi called the meeting to order at 6:20pm 

 

2. Roll Call   

a. Present 

i. Lake Stintzi 

ii. Vernon Bonfield 

iii. Brian Wilmovsky 

 

3. Approval of Agenda – It was moved, seconded, and passed unanimously to approve the agenda 

with the addition of Item 8, “Conversation with Tim Wilson” 
 

4. Public Communication – None. 
 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda – It was moved, seconded, and passed unanimously to approve the 

Consent Agenda as presented. 
 

Attachments:  

  March 15, 2021 Minutes 

   
 

   

   

6. Approval of Instructions to County Treasurer regarding the Kitsap Bank term sheet and vendor 

payments – Chair Stintzi has asked the Treasurer’s Office makes the first payment to HAB 

electronically and occur on the 26th of March. 

 

7. Approval to transfer funds to Guaranty Fund – The board approved Chair Stintzi to transfer funds 

into the Guaranty Fund as necessary. 

 

8. Conversation with Tim Wilson, Water Resources Manager, Thurston County – He would like to review 

the district’s budget elements with the commissioners for the purpose of comparison with Lake 

Management Districts.   

 

9. Adjournment of Public Meeting – With no further business, Chair Stintzi adjourned the meeting at 

6:36pm 

 

 

Next Meeting: April 19, 2021 Regular Meeting 



 
  
  
  

Black Lake Special District  

 

120 State avenue ne, #303 • Olympia, WA 98501 • 360-867-8814 • 

info@blacklakespecialdistrict.org 

 

Black Lake Special District Special Meeting 

Thursday, March 25, 2021 • 6:15 pm 

 

MINUTES: 

1. Call to Order – Chair Stintzi called the meeting to order at 6:29pm 

 

2. Roll Call   

a. Present 

i. Lake Stintzi 

ii. Vernon Bonfield 

 

3. Approval of Agenda – It was moved, seconded, and passed unanimously to approve the agenda 

with the addition of Item 7, “Approval of Transfer to Guaranty Fund” 

 

4. Public Communication  

a. The following people spoke: Jason Mosebar 

 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda - It was moved, seconded, and passed unanimously to approve the 

Consent Agenda as presented below. 
 
Attachments:  

  03_24_2021 Payment Voucher Transmittal 

03_24_2021 Payment Voucher Transmittal (HAB) 
03_25_2021 Payment Voucher Transmittal 

Herrera Invoice #48420 

Pacifica Law Group Invoice   
Kitsap Bank Invoice BL-Bond Fee 2021 

     

6. Approval of Payment to HAB Aquatic Solutions 

a. It was moved, seconded, and passed unanimously to approve the draw of $349,637.50 from 

Kitsap Bank and to make the first payment to HAB Aquatics. 

 

7. Approval of Transfer to Guaranty Fund 

a. It was moved, seconded, and passed unanimously to approve Chair Stintzi to transfer 

$20,000 into the Guaranty Fund. 

b. OrgSupport will add yearly transfers to the BLSD Meeting Agendas. 

 

8. Items from the Floor  

a. The board discussed documenting the lake treatment through photos to display on the website or 

other forms of distribution. 

 

9. Adjournment of Public Meeting – With no further business, Chair Stintzi adjourned the meeting at 

6:55pm 

 

 

Next Meeting: April 19, 2021 Regular Meeting 



Payment Voucher Transmittal
Drainage Dist #12 Black Lake       

1. Phillips Burgess PLLC 14606 Response to Petition $1,510.00
111 21st Ave SW
Olympia, WA   98501

2. HAB Aquatic Solutions Alum Application $1,048,912.50
735 South 56th Street, Suite 2
Lincoln, NE   68510

Total for document: $1,050,422.50

I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a
just, due and unpaid obligation against Drainage Dist #12 Black Lake       ,
and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim.

Examined and Allowed

Secretary

Date

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Date

\\diskstation\OrgSupport\BLSD\Quickbooks\Bills\Munisv Warrant Requests\04-09-2021 Invoices.txtPage 1 Friday, April 09, 2021



Phillips Burgess PLLC
111 - 21st Ave SW

Olympia, WA  98501
360-742-3500

Tax ID No. 45-3569683
       

Black Lake Special District
Attn: Lake Stintzi
120 State Avenue Northeast
#303
Olympia, WA 98501

CLIENT: 1933 - Black Lake Special District
          

March 25, 2021
Invoice # 14606

Re: 06.1933.03  (p) Black Lake Special District - Response to Petition for Declaratory
Relief and APAM Permitting

Hours AmountDate Services
03/05/21 Telephone conference with B. Wilmovsky re

challenge to district's formation; email summary of
issue to H. Burgess along with supporting documents
provided by client.

0.50 150.00RDB

03/07/21 Review email from R. Boelens re request for opinion
letter re district formation for bank; review file
materials related to 2017 analysis of same; research
statutory requirements to challenge district formation
and enacted special assessment; draft and send
email to client with response and recommendation;
review follow-up email from L. Stinzi enclosing
enacted assessment ordinances; review and respond
to same.

1.00 400.00HLB

03/08/21 Telephone conference with B. Wilmovsky re options
for responding to Kitsap Bank request for opinion
letter; email D. Gregory re same; update status to
client.

0.40 160.00HLB

03/09/21 Telephone conference with D. Gregory re options for
response to Kitsap Bank; review and respond to
client email re status of same.

0.40 160.00HLB

03/10/21 Telephone conference with D. Gregory re response
to bank request for opinion letter for district
formation.

0.30 120.00HLB

03/11/21 Attend virtual meeting with D. Gregory and bank
counsel re district formation documentation and
opinion letter; review follow-up emails re revised
opinion; telephone conference with client re status.

0.70 280.00HLB

Rate Hours Amount    
Recapitulation

150.00300.00 0.50RDB Rosemary Boelens
1,120.00400.00 2.80HLB Heather Burgess

For Current Services Rendered 3.30 $1,270.00

   



March 25, 2021Client Ref: 
Invoice # 14606

1933 - 06.1933.03
Page 2

$1,270.00
      

Total Current Work

$240.00
      

$1,510.00Balance Due

Past Due Balance

   

vreninger
Highlight

vreninger
Highlight

vreninger
Highlight

vreninger
Highlight

vreninger
Highlight



Please return this page with remittance
to

Phillips Burgess PLLC
111 - 21st Ave SW

Olympia, WA 98501

Invoice #

Client Code: 1933
Client Name: Black Lake Special District

Bill Date: March 25, 2021
14606

06.1933.03
(p) Black Lake Special District - Response to Petition for Declaratory Relief
and APAM Permitting

Matter Code:
Matter Name:

    
$1,270.00

      
Total Current Work

$240.00
      

$1,510.00Balance Due

Past Due Balance

Amount enclosed: ____________________________________
 

   










